CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF CABINET DECISIONS FROM THE REMOTE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 1ST SEPTEMBER 2021 AT 10:30 A.M.

PRESENT:

Councillors: S. Cook, N. George, C. Gordon, P. Marsden, L. Phipps, J. Pritchard, Mrs E. Stenner, A. Whitcombe and R. Whiting.

The Cabinet decisions are set out below. For further details please refer to the relevant Cabinet report.

ITEM	SUBJECT	DECISION	VOTE		
1.	Apologies for absence.	Apologies for absence were received from R. Edmunds (Corporate Director Education and Corporate Services)			
2.	Declarations of Interest	None			
3.	Cabinet held on 21st July 2021	RESOLVED that the minutes be approved as a correct record.	Unanimously		
4.	Cabinet Forward Work Programme	The Cabinet Forward Work Programme was noted.	No Vote Required		
	EXECUTIVE DECISIONS THAT ARE SUBJECT TO CALL-IN				
5.	Car Parking Charges	RESOLVED that subject to an additional recommendation at 3.1.5 in that Officers bring back a report that sets out proposals to manage the interface between business and customer parking at Twyn Car Park, Caerphilly and Blackwood High Street Car Park, having consideration for the 12 month period of this decision and for the reasons contained in the Officer's report: - 3.1.1 The extension of the period of free car parking in town centres for a further 12 months until 30th September 2022 be agreed. 3.1.2 The projected income shortfall of £660k be funded from the previously approved Covid-19 Earmarked Reserve.	Unanimously		
		 3.1.3 A Joint Scrutiny Committee Cross Party Task and Finish Group to undertake a further review of town centre car parking changes in light of the effects of the pandemic on the economy of our town centres. 3.1.4 Residents' season ticket only use of the three car parks in Blackwood (Gordon Road, Libanus and Highland Terrace) be removed 			
		for the duration of the free parking. 3.1.5 Officers bring back a report that sets out proposals to manage the interface between			

		T	1
		business and customer parking at Twyn Car Park, Caerphilly and Blackwood, High Street Car Park, having consideration for the 12 month period of this decision.	
6.	Strategic Framework for Recovery - Progress	RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officer's report: - a. The progress made against the Strategic Recovery Framework for Caerphilly in the last twelve months be noted. b. The proposed measured of success for monitoring progress as set out in paragraph 5.9 of the report be agreed.	Unanimously
7.	Managing Building and Service Risk at Alert Level Zero	RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officer's: - 1. the Hierarchy of Controls Template set out in Appendix 1 as the mechanism by which the reintroduction of in person services can be assessed be endorsed. 2. The planning for the reopening of Reception and Customer Services at Ty Penallta can now begin in accordance with the controls set out in Appendix 2 under the elimination and substitution controls be agreed. 3. Relevant Heads of Service, in consultation with the appropriate Cabinet Member, assess all remaining Council buildings currently closed to the public using the template at Appendix 1. 4. The receipt of a supplementary report at its meeting of the 29 th September 2021 that sets out which of those council buildings should now be reopened and under what conditions and controls be agreed. 5. Cabinet to receive reports that outline any further changes that need to be made should the guidance or risk level change again.	Unanimously

Circulation:

All Members and Appropriate Officers

Published by 5PM on Thursday, 2nd September 2021.

Date executive decisions to come into force and may be implemented (unless called in) -

5.00 pm on Monday 9th September 2021